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Dear Ms. Nelson:

I received a copy of your 5l24l05letter to the Montana Workers' Compensation
Court stating that Georgia-Pacific does not have any open claims in Montana. This will
inform you that the Reesor Common Fund Action applies to all workers compensation
insurance companies who provided workers compensation insurance coverage in
Montana between 711/1987 and 1212212004. If your company provided workers
compensation insurance in Montana between those dates, then your company may owe
additional ("retroactive") workers' compensation benefits to multiple claimants.

The Reesor Common Fund Action applies to workers compensation claims
involving injured elderly workers. Pursuant to the unconstitutional operation of $39-71-
710 MCA, injured elderly workers were denied full permanent partial disabilitybenefits
between 7/lll987 and 1212212004.If your company invoked $39-71-710 MCA to deny
injured elCerly workers full ponnanent partial Cisability bonofits, then youl company rnay
owe additional ("retroactive") workers' compensation benefits. If you have further
questions about this matter, please ask your attorney to contact the Montana Workers
Compensation Court or me. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas J. Murphy

Claims Manager
162"d Ave. Ste D-105
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